
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

Date: September 8, 2015 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein   

  

From:  Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

 

Re:  Intermediate Extended School Day Program 

 Action Memo-September 21, 2015 Board Meeting 

 

Recommend the Board approve payment for four staff members to participate in the Extended 

School Day Program at the Glassboro Intermediate School from November 2015-May 2016.  

Funding provided through NCLB Title I Funds and RAC Funds.  Hourly rate $36.00. 

 

Recommend the Board approve payment for transportation staff busing for a maximum of 4 

hours per week. Funding provided through NCLB Title 1.  

 

2 Math Teachers: Eileen 

Miller and Sue Mallardi 2 hours per day each 51 days 

2 Literacy Teachers: Andrew 

Pancoast and Carol Sharp  2 hours per day each 51 days 

 

Anticipated Days 

November: 2,4,9,16,18,23,30 December: 2,7,9,14,16,21 

January: 4,6,11,13,20,25,27 February 1,3,8,10,17,22,24,29 

March: 2,7,9,14,16,21,23 April: 4,6,11,13,18,20,25,27 

May: 2,4,9,11,16,18,23,25  

 

Substitutes: D. Villec and J. Budmen 

 

DMS/bg 


